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Advocates for Fair and Consistent Regulation
August 3,2012

Cindy Bladey

Branch Chief for the Rules, Announcements and Directives Branch
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockvilie, MD 20852

Dear Ms. Bladey,

This letter is to clarify our petition for regulation dated April 18, 2012.

In the original letter I sent on April 18,2012 I wrote that in the petition for
regulation dated June 27, 2005 the Organization of Agreement States requested

that the compatibility of 10 CFR 31.6 be revised from “C” to “B.”

The correct statement should have been that the OAS requested that the
compatibility be changed from “B” to “C.”

It is ADDM who is requesting in our petition dated April 18,2012 that the
compatibility be changed back from “C” to “B.”

If you have any questions please call me at 781.767.2176 or email me at
schapel @irsc-inc.com.

Sincerely,
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Sean C. Chapel,
President, ADDM
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Rulemaking Comments

From: Forder, Dawn

Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 2:57 PM

To: Rulemaking Comments

Subject: FW: Clarification Letter

Attachments: ADDM Petition for Rulemaking Clairification. pdf
Hi, Van,

I just received the attached correction letter from Mr. Chapel. Would you please add it to the docket
for PRM-32-7? I'm not sure who puts these into ADAMS. If I need to do it, please let me know.

Thanks,

G. Dawn Forder
Regulations Specialist

ADM/DAS/RADB
301-492-3664

From: Sean C. Chapel [mailto:schapel@irsc-inc.com]
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 12:17 PM

To: Forder, Dawn

Subject: Clarification Letter

Hi Dawn,
I hope this letter clears things up.
Thanks

Sean

Sean C. Chapel, President

International Radiation Safety Consulting, Inc. (IRSC)
17 Norfolk Rd.

Holbrook, MA 02343 USA

Toll Free: (in U.S.) 877.266.0794

Direct Phone: 781.767.2176

Fax: 781.207.0453

E-mail: schapel@irsc-inc.com

Web: www.radiationsafetyconsultants.com

Successful Device Approvals
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Sign up for our regulatory news email
list at http://visitor.r20.constantcontact.com/d.isp?llr=dkw8utiab&p=0i&m=1108760975683






